



Taco Bell

1 message

Gutierrez, David G. <dggutierrez@abcwua.org>

Wed, May 21, 2025 at 8:08 AM

To: Jake Croop <jake.croop@wallace.design>, Aaron Barnhart <aaron.barnhart@wallace.design>

Good morning,

We met this morning and Mark is satisfied if you guys provide your initial plans to place a gravel drive from the south along our easement. So if you can do that I will sign off on the SP and we can call it a day.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Also, please let me know when we can get that easement signed off.

Best regards,



David G. Gutierrez, PE

Principal Engineer – Planning and Utility Development
Albuquerque Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority
PO Box 568 | Albuquerque NM | 87103

dggutierrez@abcwua.org

505.289.3381 (o) | 505-415-9188 (m) | www.abcwua.org